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Chapter 438

The staff put down the knife, picked up
professional tools, and ground them
slowly. As the staff moved, a small layer of
stone was worn down.

The staff gently blew at the stone. At the
moment when the surface stone debris
was blown off, a touch of green appeared
In the eyes of everyone.

This green colour gave people the feeling
that 1t was extremely rich In colour.
Looking at the colour alone, people were
almost 80% sure that it was authentic.

The staff continued to brush against the
stone. When the surrounding debris were
all blown, the whole piece of jade, which
was nearly ten centimetres long and wide,
appeared In the eyes of everyone.

Inside the jade, the crystal particles were
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extremely small and transparent. The
polished effect of this kind of jade was
quite good.

The colour was green and rich, which was
the best.

To see If a piece of jade was valuable, the
first step was to look at the pits and colour.
The pits were the crystal particles. The
colour could be green, red, or purple, of
which green was the best. The colour was
divided into thick, thin, bright, light, even.

For the jade In front of them, it could be
sald that there were no flaws in terms of
the pit and colour.

The third point was to see the
transparency of the whole jade, which was
also the most important part.

The final price of a piece of jade was
directly related to transparency. The more
transparent the jade was, the more
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valuable it was.

The staff took out his flashlight and slowly
hit the jade.

At this moment, Amy's nervous breathing
was rapid, and a kind of excitement came
to her heart. She just heard from the
people around that this kind of jade could
be sold for at least more than five million
dollars. This was certain. That was to say,
this time, she was really lucky. She didn't
need to marry Karl Ban!

Amy's father was also full of excitement.
He sat there with his arms trembling.

As for Karl, his face was terribly dark. He
didn't expect that Amy would really find
the treasure. Moreover, he could hear the
voices of the people around him clearly. It
was worth at least five million yuan!

Everyone looked at it now. When the light
hit the jade, what effect could it have? Now

=1 A A~
i | - e a L i | i |

'Y "1 - F o= el - | i1
wlldpdicl 200 o 11U
I



11:27

this jade, according to the colour and pit,
was of the best quality. As long as the

transparency was good, the price could be
doubled.

The staff took the flashlight, turned on the
light, and slowly moved to the top of the
jade. When the light hit the jade, the
onlookers all gasped.

As for the colour of this jade now, If the
light was on, it could be seen from the
other side, which could be said to be the
best. But now, the whole jade was full of
the light, as if it had a luminous body.

What did this mean? It meant that this jade
was the best of the best!

"It's a glass type jade. It's a glass type!"

"Oh my god! A glass type! Such a big
piece!"

The screaming around kept ringing.
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The glass type, also known as the King's
Jade, was the best of the jades. Even a
small piece was priceless.

"How much Is this piece of glass type
worth?"

"At least ten million?"
"More than ten million!"

There was a kind of exclamation Iin the
crowd.

"This girl's eyes are too sharp. She bought
it for 500,000 yuan, and now the price is
actually hundreds of times higher!"

The appearance of the glass type

immediately made Amy the focus of the
hall.

At the same time, the auction for the last
piece of Emperor Stone ended. The staff of
the Broken Jade Pavilion started to open
the stone in front of everyone.
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The stone bought by Karl was not moved
at all. Originally, he wanted to leave a little
expectation, but now, he had no
expectation at all. Even if there was
something inside, could it be better than
Amy's tens of millions of yuan?

"D*mn luck!" Karl gave Henry a ferocious
look, and then greedily stared at the glass
type jade. It cost more than ten million
yuan, which was more than all his assets.
How could he not be annoyed?

The Broken Jade Pavilion would give this
piece of King's Jade to an expert from the
capital for appraisal. If the price was
relatively similar, Amy would decide
whether to sell it or not.

"Brother-in-law, thank you so much. Thank
you so much. | don't know how to repay
you." After sending away the King's Jade,
Amy looked at Henry gratefully. Tears
welled up Iin her eyes. It could be said that
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this piece of jade had completely changed
her life. If this treasure had not been
presented today, Amy could imagine how
dark her life would be in the future.

Henry smiled and said, "You don't need to
thank me. You're the one who decided to
bet on this stone. | was just giving you a
suggestion.”

"If it weren't for your suggestion, | wouldn't
have chosen to buy it. Brother-in-law,
really, thank you." Amy stood up and
bowed deeply to Henry.

"All right." Henry reached out and rubbed
Amy's head. "You little girl, you are calling
me brother-in-law, no need to be so polite
to me. You have a good relationship with
Daisy, if you really need money, you can
just say a word. A friend should be there to
help."

Karl glared at Henry darkly, got up, and
walked to the side.
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At this time, Amy's father also stood up,
and his tone of talking with Henry had
become much more polite. "Little brother,
your eyesight is really out of this world. |
don't know where did you get it."

"It doesn't matter." Amy patted her father
on the shoulder. "Dad, you always say that
Sylvia Lin of Lins Group is powerful.
Brother-in-law is Sylvia's husband."

"What!" Amy's father's body shook. He
looked at Henry. He never thought that this
person was the husband of Yinzhou's
business queen!

"Little brother, I've offended you just now.
Please don't put it close to your heart,"
Amy's father said quickly. His attitude
towards Henry just now made him feel very
embarrassed.

Henry shook his head and said nothing.

Amy's father smiled awkwardly and did not
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speak anymore. If he was a bad-tempered
person, he would be dissatisfied with his
actions.

"All right, girl, go backstage and take your
treasure. They should have finished
appraising it." Henry looked at Amy's
excited face and said.

"Okay, brother-in-law, I'll treat you and
Daisy to dinner tonight. Please don't
refuse.”

"Don't worry, we will have a nice meal
tonight!" Henry said loudly.

When Amy and her father walked to the
backstage, they saw that Karl was also

here, and the glass type jade was now In
his hand.

"Ten million? Not enough, not enough!" At
this time, Karl was talking to someone.
"You think I'm stupid? This glass type jade
Is worth at least 15 million yuan. You want
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to buy it for ten million yuan? Are you
dreaming?"

Amy walked over to him and said, "Karl
Ban, why is my jade Iin your hands?"

"Yours?" Karl looked at Amy with a puzzled
face. "What is yours?"
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Chapter 439

Karl's expression and tone stunned Amy
and her father.

"Karl, the thing in your hand was opened
by me." Amy reminded him.

"Did you open it?" Karl looked at the glass
type in his hand. "Amy Zhang, you're too
funny, aren't you? It's obviously me who
bought it."

Amy smiled and said, "Karl, do you think
it's interesting? Broken Jade Pavilion is
such a big store, can you take this jade by

lying?"

"Lying?" Karl smiled and said, "Amy Zhang,
you're too funny. Ask the staff of the
Broken Jade Pavilion, who owns this jade?"

As soon as the voice of Karl fell, a middle-
aged woman in a professional suit came
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over and said, "This jade Is taken by the
guest No. 58."

The middle-aged woman took a manual in
her hand.

Amy nodded. "Yes, it was me."

"You?" A sardonic smile appeared on the
corner of Karl's mouth. "Didn't you hear
the manager say that it was taken by No.
58?“

"I'm No. 58!" Amy took out the number
plate in her hand, which was used to bid at
the auction.

The manager shook her head. "According
to the guests' registration, Mr. Karl Ban is
guest No. 58. This jade should be owned
by Mr. Ban. Mr. Ban will decide the
business rights of this jade."

After that, the manager took out the
booklet and showed it to Amy. On the
brochure, the positions of Amy and the
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other two people were all written under
Karl's name!

The things on the booklet made Amy's
delicate body tremble. She wanted to ask
why Karl left so fast just now. It turned out
that he went backstage to change these
things.

Amy's father quickly said, "Manager,
there's something you don't know.
Although it is under Karl's name, the jade
stone just now was indeed bought by my
daughter. Many people can prove it,
iIncluding the surveillance outside, it can be
seen clearly."

"Sorry, I'm only looking at the guests'
registration. As for who bid for it, it has
nothing to do with me." The manager
shook her head expressionlessly.

"Amy Zhang, thank you for your gift." Karl
sneered. He didn't waste 500,000 yuan
just now.
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Amy took a deep breath and shouted, "You
are completely unreasonable!"

"You're unreasonable?" The manager
looked dissatisfied. "Ms. Qin, iIf you have
any opinion, you can talk to President Qin."

"Talk to Jenny Qin?"

If Amy knew people like Jenny Qin, how
could she be forced to marry a guy like
Karl?

"Well, Amy, I'm very dissatisfied with your
performance today. Think about how to
make me satisfied. Otherwise, you will
need to solve your family's affairs alone."
sald Karl. He took the jade and strode to
one side.

"Give my jade back to me!" Amy stepped
forward and chased after Karl. She was so
anxious that tears came out of her eyes.
This was her last hope, and it was taken
away by others.
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"Security guard, get her out!" The manager
frowned and shouted immediately. She
had just collected 500,000 yuan, so she
had to do something.

Upon hearing the manager's words, the
two security guards immediately came
forward to hold Amy.

"Let go of my daughter!" Amy's father
immediately rushed up.

"Get him out also!" The manager ordered
again.

The two security guards walked toward
Amy's father.

Amy's father suddenly waved his hand and
shouted, "Don't touch me!"

All of a sudden, the calm backstage was in
a tumult.

Henry walked to the backstage and
happened to hear the noise. At first glance,
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he saw that Amy and her father were being
held by security guards.

"Let them go!" Henry walked over and
blocked the road of the security guard. He
frowned and said, "What are you doing? Is
this how you people from the Broken Jade
Pavilion treat your customers?"

"Who are you?" The manager came from
the side and looked at Henry unhappily.
"How we behave here doesn't have
anything to do with you!"

Henry glanced at a work card on the left
side of the other party's chest and saw
that she was the manager of the Broken
Jade Pavilion.

Henry asked, "Where is your President
Qin?"

"What does it have to do with you?" The
manager raised her head. Now, the
business of Hengyuan was getting bigger
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and bigger. The Broken Jade Pavilion could
be said to be the only stone gambling shop
iIn Ning province, and the manager was
very arrogant.

"Brother-in-law, she joined hands with Karl
and stole our jade." Amy shouted anxiously
beside him.

"Stole your jade?" Henry was stunned.

In Yun Province, many years ago, there
was a group of people who took advantage
of others as locals. If foreign people came
to offer good things, they would rob them.
Once these people were caught, they had
a kind of silent tacit understanding that
they would cut their hands directly without
even reporting to the police.

However, this kind of thing had happened
many years ago. Now that the stone
gambling world had been reformed,
everyone was behaving in accordance with
the rules. No one dared to do this kind of
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things again. He didn't expect to see it
again in Yinzhou today.

"What do you mean by steal?" The
manager's face darkened. "l just follow the
rules. If you have any questions, go to our
President Qin!"

The manager said so because she was
sure that these people would never be able
to get in touch with Jenny Qin.

"Brother-in-law, she has been telling me to
look for President Qin all the time, but how
could | find President Qin? Do you... do you
know her?" Amy asked with a glimmer of
hope.

"How can he know our President Qin?" The
manager snorted disdainfully and looked at
Henry's clothes. It could be said that he
was poor.

Henry nodded and took out the phone.
When he was about to call Jenny, he heard
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a sweet and crisp voice behind him. "Henry
Zhang, where are you? l|'ve been looking
for you for a long time."

Seeing the person who spoke, the
manager was stunned. "President Qin, why
are you here?"

Jenny walked slowly towards them with
lotus steps. Looking at Amy and her father
caught by the security guard, she frowned
and said, "What's going on?"

"President Qin, they are making trouble in
the backstage. They want to steal the jade
opened by other customers. | am pushing
them out." The manager said quickly.

"Steal the jade?" Jenny's face darkened.
"Are you sure?"

"Yes, President Qin, it's these three
people!" The manager pointed at Henry
and the other two people, and then said to
the security guard, "Hurry up, take these

-

. N T A ™~ 74 A
2l = ] o= L t |
i lap L] 459 =11



11:28 =l

three people out. If they still want to make
trouble, call the police directly!"

Jenny shook her head and said directly,

"Don't touch them. Manager Shao, you are
fired."

Jenny looked at the situation in front of her
and didn't need to ask at all. She knew that
the manager was trying to change the
facts. How could Henry steal the jade
opened by another person?

"President Qin, | don't understand?" The
manager's face was a little pale.

"Don't you understand? The police will
make you understand," Jenny said
unhappily.

Henry said, "Take it easy. Let the security
guard catch Karl Ban first, and don't let
him run away with jade. If that's the case, it
wouldn't be a big deal for your Broken
Jade Pavilion to pay the money, but

-

Tl S P A _':. i ] Fa t A
napter 439 10/
1 T



11:28 =l

probably you won't be able to hold
auctions in future."

Jenny nodded and quickly ordered.
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Chapter 440

The manager looked at the way Henry and
Jenny talked. She had never expected that
this person really knew President Qin.
Looking at his shabby looks, he didn't look
like someone who knew President Qin.

Henry was not in the mood to deal with this
manager at all. Today's matter was enough
for her to go to prison.

A group of security guards rushed out in a
hurry. After about five minutes, they took
Karl back to the Broken Jade Pavilion.

"D*mn you, who gave you the right to do
that? That's how you treat your clients? I'm
going to sue you!" Karl kept cursing.

"Let's talk about it when you have the
chance." Jenny glared at Karl coldly. She
had already heard Amy say about what had
happened just now. "You are suspected of
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fraud and robbery. If you want to sue our
Broken Jade Pavilion after you get out of
the police station, | will be here."

Jenny also breathed a sigh of relief when
she saw that Karl had been taken back. If
she really let Karl run away with her jade
today, then the reputation of the Broken
Jade Pavilion would be ruined. During the
first auction, the products bid by
customers were taken away by others with
the help of the staff of the Broken Jade
Pavilion. In the future, no one would dare
to gamble with stones in the Broken Jade
Pavilion.

"What fraud? Robbery? | bought all the
tickets, and the seats are all under my
name. This jade is obviously my..." Karl
roared desperately, but before he could
finish, he was interrupted by Henry.

"Karl Ban, born in 1989, is the young
master of the X&Y Business Co., Ltd. A
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month ago, you bribed all the partners of
Amy Zhang's family and took in all the
assets, a total of 78 million yuan. As a
result, Amy's family owes 3 million yuan.
After Amy's family went bankrupt, you
threatened with the debt and forced her to
get engaged with you. Am | right?"

As Henry spoke, he stared at Karl.

Karl's face turned pale. This was what he
did in private and only few people knew.
How did he know these?

"It seems that I'm right." Henry smiled.
"Now, you have to a commercial fraud will
be added to all of these accusations. Enjoy
it."

Henry patted Karl on the shoulder.

As soon as Henry finished speaking, the
police arrived Iin front of the door of the
Broken Jade Pavilion. When Jenny ordered
people to chase after Karl just now, she
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had already called the police.

"Brother-in-law, you really saved our
family." Amy stood in front of Henry and
looked at the jade in her hand. "l really
don't know how to repay you."

"Well, If you say something similar again,
don't call me brother-in-law. Didn't you say
that you'll treat me to a dinner tonight?"
Henry smiled, "I'll wait for your call
tonight."

"Okay, sure." Amy nodded hard.

Henry asked Jenny to help Amy deal with
the jade, and he left the Broken Jade
Pavilion in a hurry. Now he wanted to
figure out what the crystal that he had just
opened was.

The Fire Crystal had always been the
power item that Radiant Island wanted to
figure out. Now, a similar thing to the Fire
Crystal had appeared, so Henry had to pay
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attention to it.

As soon as Henry walked out of the Broken
Jade Pavilion, the man and the woman
followed him.

Henry glanced around the pedestrian
street and finally walked into a shopping
mall, turning around inside.

"Hurry up, keep up."
A man and a woman hurried into the mall.

After wandering in the mall for more than
half an hour, Henry finally walked into the
underground parking lot.

"He wants to take a car. Don't let him run
away." The long-haired beauty quickly
said, and the two of them rushed into the
underground parking lot.

The parking lot was very large. At this time,
there were not many people. It was empty.
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When the two of them rushed to the
parking lot, but they did not see Henry In
the first place.

In the huge underground parking lot, the
two of them carefully observed and looked
for Henry.

The beautiful woman hid behind a wall and
slowly looked forward.

"Beauty, are you looking for me?" Henry's
voice suddenly sounded behind the
beautiful woman.

This abrupt voice scared the beautiful
woman. She subconsciously shrank her
neck and turned her head, only to see
Henry standing behind her with a smile.

"Junior Sister, be careful!” The young man,
who was not far from the beautiful woman,
also heard Henry's voice. When he saw
Henry standing behind his companion, he
rushed over immediately.
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Henry looked at them with a smile on his
face. "You two followed me as soon as |
came out of the Broken Jade Pavilion. Is it
for this?"

Johnson took out a small white crystal
while he was speaking.

The moment he took out the small white

crystal, their eyes were fixed on the object
In his hand.

"It seems that I'm right." Henry turned over
his wrist and put it away. "You've known
that there's this thing hidden in the stone?"

"Nonsense, In a few pieces of emperor
stones, except for holy..." The beautiful
woman said. Before she could finish her
words, she reacted and quickly reached
out her hand to cover her mouth. She
glared at Henry with anger in her big eyes.
"You are playing tricks on me!"

Henry was silent for a moment because of
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her words. After a few seconds, he said,
"What on earth is this?"

"Brother, it's not good for you to know
what it i1s." The young man said, "lt's
useless to you. If you want, give me two
days. I'll pay 3 million yuan for it. You won't
suffer any loss. What do you think?"

Henry shook his head. "No, I'm not short of
3 million. | just want to know what it is."

"Didn't you listen to my Senior Brother?
You know that this thing is of no benefit to
you at all. Besides, even if | tell you, you
won't be able to use it. We came all the
way here for this thing. Why do you have
to go against us?" The beautiful woman
was so anxious that her face turned red. It
could be seen that this thing was really
iImportant to them.

Henry smiled and said, "It can't be called
going against you. After all, this was a fair
auction. You could continue to raise the
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bids to the point that | couldn't afford it."

The beautiful woman stomped her foot
angrily and couldn't say anything.

The young man took two steps forward.
"Brother, believe me. If you keep this thing
In your hands, 1t will only cause you
trouble. You'd better give it to me."

"Oh? What kind of trouble?" Henry asked
curiously. Now he was really looking
forward to trouble coming to him so that
he could find a way to figure out what it
was. He had an intuition that this crystal
was likely to have something to do with Qi.

"Brother, are you really not willing to give
this thing to us?" The young man frowned
and asked again.

Henry still shook his head.

"Senior brother, you don't need to say
more to this kind of person. Just grab it
directly!" The beautiful woman waved her
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hand. At the same time, a sharp arrow shot
out from her sleeve and suddenly rushed
toward Henry.

"Junior Sister!" The young man shouted
loudly, but it was too late. The sleeve
arrow had been shot out and could not be
withdrawn.

At the critical moment, Henry suddenly
twisted his body and escaped the arrow.
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Chapter 441

Seeing Henry dodge the arrow so easily,
the young man breathed a sigh of relief
and felt a little shocked at the same time.
This person actually had good skills!

Henry turned around and looked at the
beautiful woman. He glanced at her and
said, "She looks pretty good. Her heart is a
little too vicious."

As soon as Henry finished his words, he
turned one hand into a claw and grabbed
at the beautiful woman.

The beautiful woman's eyes turned cold.
"Senior brother, he is a bit strange. Don't
hold back!"

While she was talking, Henry's hand
reached to the woman's neck and grabbed
her neck.
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The woman quickly stepped back and
unexpectedly avoided Henry's claw.

The woman's steps of retreating surprised
Henry. Although he didn't use all his
strength, he still used about 60%. In this
world, even the masters of the older
generation could hardly escape from his
grasp, not to mention this young woman.

When Henry looked at his opponent's
footsteps, she actually gave him a
mysterious feeling. He had never seen it
before. It was a bit like the strange
footsteps written in kungfu novels.

The woman stepped back three steps to
the left and two feet on the right, avoiding
Henry's grasp, which made her gasp a few
times.

"Brother, sorry to offend you!" The young
man shouted and punched at Henry.

Henry dodged the young man's punch and

-

] P e e A A A =~y 1A
MamtTar 7 ] 'y
'\._.d!iG:.:ll."._.i -4."'—1-! L f !U



13:44 =

fought with him.

Henry did not show his full strength. He
focused on testing the methods of these
two people. Henry found that they were
using a set of moves that he had never
seen before, which made Henry feel
Incredible. He was confident that he knew
80% of the fist techniques in China, and he
was familiar with the remaining 20%.
However, It was rare to see such a move.

The young man and young women were
surprised at the same time. They have
been out for a while, and their strength
was one of the strongest in their family.
Unexpectedly, when they came out for the
first mission, they met such a master. He
seemed to be at the same age as them, but
he was able to fight against two people by
himself and was not at a disadvantage.

"Junior sister, let's go first!" The young
man saw that he couldn't hold Henry for a
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long time. When fighting in the
underground parking lot, he made a great
noise, so he was anxious.

There was a hint of unwillingness in the
beautiful woman's beautiful eyes, but she
also knew that if they continued to fight
like this, it would be very bad for both of
them. After shooting another arrow at
Henry, she quickly retreated.

Henry watched them retreat, but he didn't
chase after them. Instead, he stood in the
same place and recalled the fist method
they used and the pace of their feet. Both
of them were something that he had never
seen before.

It seemed that some unknown things were
getting closer and closer.

Henry shook his head and left the parking
lot. He contacted Wade immediately and
asked him to come over to pick the thing.
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QOutside the mall, a man and a woman
quickly left.

"Senior Brother, who do you think he is?
Which family is he from?"

"I don't know." The young man shook his
head. "As far as | know, no one from any
family has such skills. | have to report this
matter to the elder master."

Five o'clock in the afternoon.

Henry handed the thing to Wade. After
saying hello to Sylvia, he went to find
Daisy.

Henry had promised Amy that he would
have dinner with her tonight, and he would
not break his promise.

Henry was familiar with Amy, Daisy, Lam
Sun, and Wade Zhang.

When they saw Amy, they all smiled.
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"F**k you, you lied that something
happened in your family and you went
around travelling."

"That's right. Your social media was full of
beautiful photos. So envious of you!"

Hearing Daisy and Lam's laughter, Amy did
not explain so much. "It's okay to have fun
sometimes. Tonight dinner is on me. We
are going back to school tomorrow. Ah, |
miss the days of having fun outside."

Henry looked at Amy's appearance and
nodded. This girl had a good temperament
and was loyal to friends, but she didn't like
to add burden to her friends.

Henry had a good dinner, and he was not
shy. He knew clearly that the more
expensive the meal was, the more
comfortable Amy felt. Otherwise, this girl
would feel that she owed him something.

By the time dinner was over, It was already
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ten o'clock in the evening.
Henry strolled home leisurely.

Before he arrived at the front of the villa
yard, Henry heard the alarm sound from a
distance. After a rough distinction, he
found that the alarm sound came from his
own door.

Henry immediately ran to the house where
he lived. As expected, several police cars
were parked in front of the villa courtyard.

Several policemen were standing in front
of the gate of the courtyard asking about
something. Sylvia and Megan were
constantly talking with the police.

Henry squinted and found that the plates
on these police cars were not from
Yinzhou, but from Luohe.

"The police of Luohe came to Yinzhou?"

Henry immediately felt that something was
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off.

"Ms. Lin, you have to tell me the truth.
Where is your husband, Henry Zhang?" A
policeman took the camera recorder and
asked Sylvia.

"I've said it many times. He is having dinner
with my sister tonight. He should be back
soon. What on earth happened?" Sylvia
frowned.

"Ms. Lin, we now officially inform you that
your husband is suspected of murder.
Before your husband comes back, you are
not allowed to contact him by any means.
We will keep a strict watch on you for
twenty-four hours. | hope you can
cooperate with us." A 30-year-old male
policeman said, while constantly looking at
Sylvia and Megan.

"Monitor me?" Upon hearing this, Sylvia
immediately shouted, "Who gave you the
right? And what evidence do you have to
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prove that my husband has something to
do with a murder case!"

The policeman casually threw out a
document. "Ms. Lin, please take a look.
This is the arrest order issued by the
superiors."”

Sylvia took a closer look and found that the
arrest order that had the title written in red
letters was issued by Luohe City Police
Station. It was clearly written that they
were going to arrest Henry, the criminal
suspect.

"How could it be!" Sylvia was shocked. "lt's
Impossible!"

"Ms. Lin, whether you believe it or not,
your husband is suspected of murder.
Please make way now. We have to keep a
strict watch on you for twenty-four hours.
We have to keep an eye on you even when
you are In the bathroom!" The male
policeman said as he moved to squeeze
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Into the yard.

"How dare you!" Megan shouted. "Who
allowed you to monitor us?"

"Can't you understand the arrest warrant?"
The middle-aged policeman sneered.

"That's your arrest warrant. You don't have
the right to monitor us. This place is our
private territory. Please get out!" Megan
shouted.

"Private territory? | think you want to cover
up the fugitive!" The middle-aged
policeman shouted, and then waved his
hand. "Go In and search! Check all the
places. Remember, I'm talking about all the
places!"

) I B
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Chapter 442

When the middle-aged policeman said all
the words, he deliberately glanced at
Megan.

Megan was so angry that her face turned
red. Women had many private places that
could not be seen by others so casually.

After the middle-aged policeman finished,
he shouted again, "At the same time, |
suspect that she has some communication
equipment with her. She will contact the
suspect In private. Catch her. | want to
search her body!"

When the middle-aged policeman spoke,
his eyes were full of lust and malicious
intentions. He kept looking at Sylvia. Such
a beautiful woman and she was the
president of the Lins Group. If he touched
her, it would be a huge boast of the pride
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for him.
Sylvia's face changed.

Megan immediately stood in front of Sylvia
and stared at the policemen in front of her.
"'l see who dares to do that!"

"What's going on?" Henry's voice rang out
from behind the policemen.

He just ran over and didn't listen carefully
to the conversations between these
policemen and Sylvia. He didn't know that
these people were coming for him.

When this group of policemen saw Henry,
their faces lit up. They Immediately
stepped forward and grabbed him.

A trace of loss flashed in the eyes of the
middle-aged policeman. It seemed that he
had no way to take advantage of Sylvia this
time. He looked at Henry, took out his
arrest warrant, and shouted, "Henry
Zhang, you are suspected of murder.
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Come with us now!"

"Come with you? A murder?" Henry
frowned. "Which unit do you work for?"

"Luohe Police Station!" The middle-aged
policeman took out his badge and lit it up
In front of Henry.

Henry chuckled and said, "Luohe Police
Station? Even if | have something to do
with, it's none of your business, right? Is
there no one in Yinzhou Police Station?"

"This is our internal command. It has
nothing to do with you. Come with me!
Catch him." The middle-aged policeman
ordered.

The two men who rushed to the front of
Henry had already reached out their hands
to Henry.

Henry snorted and shook his shoulders.
"I''m going to call the police station In
Yinzhou to ask how you were dispatched.
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Also, | want to know which murder has
something to do with me."

"You don't have the right to call now, take
him down!" The middle-aged policeman
shouted, "Henry Zhang, if you resist now,
you will be arrested!"

The two policemen grabbed Henry's
shoulders again. Henry clenched his fists,
and then released them. He was fully
capable of knocking down these policemen
and escaping unscathed, but he couldn't
do that. Now he was no longer the former
lone ranger. He had a home, so he had to
take into account Sylvia's feelings. If he
was really arrested, nothing would happen,
but it would have a great impact on Sylvia.
At least, Lins Group would be greatly
affected.

As for the suspected murder, Henry knew
without thinking that someone was
deliberately trying to get him into trouble.
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Henry let the two policemen handcuff him.
He gave Sylvia a reassuring look. "Honey,
it's nothing. | promise you that | will appear
in front of you tomorrow morning safe and
sound."

The middle-aged policeman snorted
coldly. "Safe and sound? How arrogant you
are! You're taking the law for granted! Let
me tell you, this matter is enough for you
to close you for the rest of your life!"

"Wait!" Sylvia reached out and stopped
several policemen.

The middle-aged policeman raised his
eyebrows. "What, Ms. Lin, do you still want
to stop us from arresting people? | have
the right to detain you because of
interfering with law enforcement!"

Sylvia looked at the middle-aged
policeman with cold eyes. "l won't stop
you. | just want to say that my husband
and | have always been law-abiding. If we
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really made mistakes, we should be
punished by the law. But someone
deliberately framed us. My Lins Group will
not be bullied like this by others!"

Hearing this, the middle-aged policeman
sneered In his heart. "What about your
Family Lin? No matter how powerful your
Family Lin is, can it compare with the
Cheng family? This time, not only the
people of the Cheng family but also Young
Master Bing, including the Young Master of
the Family Zheng are involved. No one
could save him."

Of course, the middle-aged policeman just
thought about it in his heart and would not
say anything.

"Ms. Lin, you can rest assured that no one
deliberately framed you." After the middle-
aged policeman finished speaking, he
waved his hand and said, "Let's go!"

Many policemen got into the police car and
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left.

Sylvia looked at the direction in which the
police car left. She took out her mobile
phone at once and made a phone call to go
out.

"Peter, where are you? Something
happened with my husband!"

At this moment, Peter was sitting in the
manor arranging the follow-up
development of the Cheng family. When he
heard that Sylvia's husband had an
accident, Peter immediately said, "Sylvia,
calm down. What's wrong?"

"A group of policemen from Luohe said
that Henry was involved in a murder case
and just took him away." Sylvia's voice
sounded on the phone.

Peter was sitting on the chair. The moment
he heard that it had something to do with
Luohe, he shook his body and almost fell
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to the ground. Last time, Henry came to
Cheng manor, and it could be said that he
had completely trampled the Cheng family.
Even the old master had already admitted
defeat.

Now, the police of Luohe actually attacked
Henry?

Sitting in the position of the heir of Cheng's
family, Peter didn't think that Henry really
did something wrong. When Sylvia called
him to explain, he had already thought that
someone was plotting against Henry, but
he didn't expect that this person was from
Luohe.

If something happened in Luohe, Cheng
family's would definitely know about that.

Peter rushed to the phone and said,
"Sylvia, don't worry. I'll go to the police
station now."

"Okay, I'm going to Luohe now." After
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Sylvia finished speaking, she hung up the
phone, casually put on a coat, and drove to
Luohe with Megan.

On the national highway between Yinzhou
and Luohe, there was a police station. This
station was located in a remote place and
there was nothing surrounding it.

Several police cars with sirens stopped at
the door of the station.

"Get out!" As the door opened, a
policeman pushed Henry out.

Henry was brought to the station by
several policemen and locked up In the
iInterrogation room.

The interrogation room was very simple
and crude. Blood could be vaguely seen on
the cold seat. The light in the room came
an old light bulb. Once it was turned on, it
emitted a dim yellow light.

Henry's hands were placed on the
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iInterrogation chair.

About ten minutes later, the door of the
iInterrogation room opened, and a young
policeman came In.

Henry noticed that the other side was not a
formal police officer, but some assistant.

The young assistant was holding a pen and
a record book sat opposite Henry, lit a
cigarette, and impatiently asked, "Name,
age."

"Henry Zhang, twenty-five years old."
Henry answered honestly.

"Well, you are suspected of murder. Let's
get your fingerprints." The assistant
casually made a report, and then took out
an ink pad and pressed it on Henry's
fingers behind the chair.
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Chapter 443

Outside the interrogation room, a middle-
aged man in casual clothes, who looked to
be in his fifties, pushed open the door of
the interrogation room and walked in.

The middle-aged man looked at Henry who
was cuffed Iin the seat, and asked the
assistant officer, "How is it going?"

The assistant officer looked at the man In
front of him and quickly got up. Then he
said, "Cap..."

Before the assistant could finish his words,
he was glared back by the middle-aged
man.

The assistant officer quickly lowered his
head and said, "Mr. Yu, he doesn't want to
confess."

"Refuse to confess?" The middle-aged
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man smiled. "Then take out the evidence
and let people interrogate him. We have
firm evidence, so he has to confess."

"Yes." The assistant officer quickly nodded
and ran out.

Under the dim light, the middle-aged man
looked at Henry and said, "You've been
convicted of murder. You can confess. You
won't suffer too much iIf you confess
early."

Henry sat there without saying a word.

"I've seen too many stubborn people. I'd
like to see how stubborn you can be!"
Seeing that Henry didn't speak, the
middle-aged man snorted, swung his
sleeves, and walked out of the
iInterrogation room.

Outside the police station on the national
highway, there was a black Benz with three
people sitting in it.
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After the middle-aged man left the
iInterrogation room, he walked out of the
door of the station and came to the Benz
with a respectful face. "Master Ke, Miss
Cheng, Master Zheng."

Sitting in the car was Bing Ke, Sam Zheng,
and Jodie Cheng.

On the same day, Bing told Sam that the
member of the Cheng family who wanted
to frame Henry. That member was Jodie
Cheng who had just returned from
studying abroad.

"Where i1s he?" Bing was sitting in the
driver's seat and asked.

"He's inside," the middle-aged man replied
respectfully.

"Good!" Bing nodded with satisfaction.
"I've already given you all the information.
I've already made some arrangements at
the detention centre. Make him admit his
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guilt tonight. | don't care what you do.
Take him to the detention centre and lock
him up before dawn. Do you understand?"

"Understood, understood!" The middle-
aged man nodded repeatedly.

"Okay, you'd better finish it well. You'll get
all the benefits." Bing took out a kraft bag
and handed it to the middle-aged man.

The middle-aged man's eyes lit up with joy,
and he quickly took the bag. He didn't
need to look at it at all. Just by touching it,
he knew that there was at least 100,000
yuan inside.

"It's just a deposit. After it's done, I'll give
you ten times more. Don't let me down,"
Bing said lightly.

"Sure, sure!" The middle-aged man
nodded repeatedly. "But Master Ke, there
Is one more thing, that person..."

Speaking of this, the middle-aged man
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wanted to say something but stopped on
second thought.

Bing turned to look at Sam, who was sitting
In the back seat.

Sam glared at the man in front of him and
shouted, "Don’t you know the rules?"

"I understand. I'm sorry, Master Zheng. |
was too careless." The middle-aged man
quickly took out his mobile phone from his
pocket and turned it off.

When Sam saw that the middle-aged
man's mobile phone was completely turned
off, he said, "The body is In the woods
close by. You can ask someone to find it.
As for the video, | have already arranged
for someone to contact you. About ten
minutes later, he will come over."

"Okay." The middle-aged man responded.

"Then I'll leave the matter to you. | want to
hear good news tomorrow morning," Bing
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sald and rolled up the window.
At the same time, in Luohe.

Peter Cheng accompanied Sylvia to Luohe
Police Station.

"Master Cheng, why are you here so late?
Is there anything urgent?" Director Zhao of
Luohe police station arrived in a hurry after
receiving Peter's call. He was sweating
profusely.

"Tell me, did you send someone to Yinzhou
to arrest people today?" Peter looked at
Director Zhao and questioned him.

Director Zhao's face was full of doubts.
"ND.”

"No?" Peter frowned. "Be honest with me!"

Director Zhao looked at Peter, and his face
was full of bitterness. "Master Cheng, how
dare | talk nonsense with you? | really
didn't ask someone to arrest people In

L _ . A A ™ 4 A
ar=latE=1 F | = =T |
ol 3(__4':.:" =1 = 'f—1-H,- A t |



13:46 B

Yinzhou. If they really went to Yinzhou,
they would have to report to me."

Sylvia took out her mobile phone and took
out a photo. This photo was taken when
the police went to their house to arrest
Johnson.

"Director Zhao, look, do these people
belong to your station?"

Director Zhao looked at Sylvia's mobile
phone and nodded. "Yes, they are from our
police station. Madam, where did you take
this photo?"

"Forty minutes ago, in my house, In
Yinzhou!" Sylvia said coldly, "Your people
said that my husband had something to do
with a murder case and took him away."

"What!" Director Zhao was shocked and
hurried to explain, "Master Cheng, | really
don't know about this at all!"

Director Zhao was able to sit in this
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position, so he naturally saw it clearly. The
husband of the woman in front of him was
caught, and the future heir of the Cheng
family came to find him in person. This
matter could not be easily solved.

Peter snorted coldly and said, "You didn't
even know this matter. | feel like your
career should end soon!"

A flustered look appeared on Director
Zhao's face. "Master Cheng, clam down. I'll
go and check it out immediately!"

"I'll give you ten minutes to figure this out.
If you can't find it out, you can consider the
consequences yourself!" There was a
strong threat to Peter's words.

Director Zhao nodded repeatedly and
Immediately took out his mobile phone to
make a call.

Director Zhao called the men from Sylvia's
photo one by one, but no one answered.
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In the police station next to the national
highway.

The policemen who had just taken Henry
were sitting at a table, eating barbecue and
drinking beer.

"Captain Yu, Director Zhao called." A
younger policeman said to the middle-
aged policeman.

"Don't answer." The middle-aged
policeman, who was called Captain Yu,
shook his head without thinking. "From
now on, don't pick up any of his calls. Turn
off or mute Iit. Find an excuse if anyone
asks!"

After that, Captain Yu picked up the beer
and took a big gulp on his mouth. As long
as he dealt with the situation tonight, he
wouldn't need to care about Director Zhao
at all. Master Ke promised to transfer him
to another division and he would directly
become a director.
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Luohe Police Station.

Ten minutes passed, but Director Zhao still
didn't get anybody on the phone.

Peter walked over with a frown. "How's it
going? Have you figured it out?"

"This..." Director Zhao opened his mouth
but couldn't say anything.

"Is there any news about my husband?"
Sylvia asked anxiously.

"Madam, calm down, I|..." Director Zhao
was about to say something, but Sylvia
interrupted him.

"Calm down? How can | clam down? My
husband was taken away by your people
for no reason, and they arrested him with
the arrest order from Luohe Police Station!
As the director, you don't even know why
my husband was caught. And you are
asking me to calm down?!" Sylvia's pretty
face was cold, and obviously she was
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angry.

When Sylvia was about to burst, her cell
phone suddenly rang.

Chapter 443 11711
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Chapter 444

Sylvia took out her mobile phone. It was
from an unknown number.

"Hello." Sylvia picked up the phone. She
had an intuition that this phone call might
have something to do with this matter.

"Sylvia, iIs Henry at home?" A woman's
voice sounded on the phone, and there
was a kind of embarrassment in her voice.
"I've been calling him but his phone is
turned off."

Sylvia listened to the voice on the phone
and immediately recognized who the
person was.

"Jenny QIin?"

"It's me! Where's Henry?" Jenny asked
anxiously.
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"He..." Sylvia wanted to say something but
stopped on second thought.

"Did something happen to him?" Jenny
heard Sylvia's tone and immediately made
a guess.

Sylvia pondered for a moment and asked,
"Jenny, do you know anything?"

"Do you remember what happened last
time? Sam Zheng just got out from the
prison!" Jenny said directly on the phone,
"The person who took me to the room that
day went back to the police station and
told the police that he was actually
threatened by Henry. Just now, the police
asked me to go to the police station to
make a statement again. When they tried
to find that person, he couldn't be found
anymore."

"It's Sam Zheng!" Sylvia's eyes narrowed.

"It's not just that simple. It would be
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difficult for Sam to get out, let alone frame
Henry. There must be someone else
behind him!" Jenny asked anxiously,
"Where is Henry now? How is he?"

"No... | don't know..." Sylvia's tone was
weak and she did not dare to answer
Jenny's question.

"You don't know? What do you mean you
don't know?" Jenny asked in a questioning
tone. "Sylvia Lin, explain it clearly to me!"

Sylvia listened to Jenny's words and felt
her tone when she spoke. Even if she did
not see Jenny, she could think of the angry
look on her face. She took a deep breath
and said, "Henry was taken away by the
police of Luohe. | am now In Luohe.
Director Zhao of Luohe doesn't know
about this at all."

"Of course he doesn't know! Can this kind
of thing be exposed? Now that someone
has confessed and the person who has
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confessed has inexplicably disappeared,
the other party must want to tie the knot.
They have to make Henry confess tonight,
otherwise, how could they go back to the
police station?! | am going to the Yinzhou
police now and ask them to check the
surveillance. You also make Luohe police
think about where they can take him!"
Jenny said and hung up the phone quickly.

Sylvia listened to the busy tone on the
phone and did not come to herself for a
long time. At this moment, she suddenly
felt that as his wife, she was too
incompetent. When her husband got into
trouble, she was like a headless fly. In the
end, she had to let Jenny educate her.

"Sylvia, what's wrong?" Peter quickly came
up and asked.

Sylvia shook her head, sorted out her
thoughts, and said, "It's the Family Zheng.
Peter Cheng, can you help me find out who
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released Sam Zheng from the second
detention centre?"

"Okay." Peter nodded at once, and there
was a serious look in his eyes.

In the police station near the national
highway.

Henry was still shackled on the seat. Now,
if he was willing to leave, this iron shackle
and the iron door could not stop him at all.
However, he still wanted to solve this
problem through the legal way. He was
trying to not to influence Sylvia.

With a creak, the iron door of the
interrogation room was pushed open.
Henry saw the assistant officer walking in.

"Let me ask you, where have you been
from six o'clock to ten o'clock tonight?"
The assistant officer asked.

"Having dinner at Glory Hotel in Yinzhou
with my friends," Henry replied honestly.
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"Dinner? Which room?" The assistant
officer took a notebook and a pen to
record.

"Room 888."

The assistant officer slammed the table.
"Nonsense! Henry Zhang, | advise you to
tell me the truth. This is the surveillance
video of the hotel that we just got. You
didn't appear in the Glory Hotel at all!"

The assistant officer took out his mobile
phone, on which there was a surveillance
video.

Henry rolled his eyes and didn't even look
at the other party's mobile phone. When he
sald that he was in the Glory Hotel, the
assistant took out the video without
knowing, god knows what video he took
out.

Henry was just thinking, who was making
trouble for him? The police of Luohe, could
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it be the Cheng family?

"Henry Zhang, you were afraid that the
matter connected to the Chairman of
Hengyuan, Jenny Qin, would be revealed,
so you killed him!" The assistant officer
sneered.

"Jenny QIin?" Henry frowned.

"Do you know this person?" The assistant
officer took out a photo and threw it In
front of Henry.

The person in the photo was the one who
was ordered by Sam Zheng to bring Jenny
to the room in the private club last time.

Henry shook his head. "l have seen him,
but | don't know him."

"You don't know him?" The assistant
officer asked again, "Last time, you
entrusted him to kidnap Jenny Qin,
chairman of the Hengyuan Group. You
tried to bribe him to make a fake
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confession. Are you still sure you don't
know him?"

Hearing this, Henry suddenly understood
who made this incident. It seemed that
Sam Zheng still wanted to turn it over.

Henry shook his head and did not speak.

The assistant officer continued, "This
afternoon, this person went to the police
station to make a confession. In his
confession, you were the behind the last
incident. At six o'clock tonight, when you
lied that you were having dinner with your
friends, the witness disappeared
Inexplicably. We found the witness's body
In the woods not far from here!"

As he said, he took out another photo. It
was the scene where the witness was lying
In the woods, and his throat was cut open.

The assistant officer threw the photo on
the table. "Henry Zhang, what else do you
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want to say?"

"How did you prove that | killed him?"
Henry asked strangely. Did the police of
Luohe want to convict him?

"You're still stubborn, aren't you?" The
assistant officer once again opened a
video from his mobile phone. "Take a good
look at it. The evidence is right here, what
else do you have to say?"

Henry looked at it and found that it was a
surveillance video on the mobile phone. In
the video, there was a person with the
same figure, same hairstyle, and even the
same clothes as Henry. He was carrying a
sack, sneaking into the woods, and then
took the body out from the sack, and then
quickly disappearing in the night.

Henry smiled. It seemed that Sam Zheng
was quite well prepared, but the technique
was still a bit too naive. If he did it himself,
the person would reveal his side face.
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"Henry Zhang, on behalf of the police of
Luohe, | accuse you of participating in a
murder. In order to hide the truth, you
murdered the witness. | arrest you In
accordance with the law!" The assistant
officer said as he took out the official ink
pad and took the Initiative to put it on
Henry's finger.

As long as the ink was on Henry’s hand, it
would mean that he has admitted this
crime.

Henry looked at the police assistant who
was getting closer and closer. Since the
police assistant was making things difficult
for him, he could only use extreme means
to deal with it.

Just as Henry was about to break free of
his handcuffs, he heard a loud bang and
the door of the interrogation room was
kicked open.
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Chapter 445

The assistant officer was shocked at the
scene that the interrogation room was
kicked open. He suddenly looked back and
saw a team of armed policemen rushing in.
Each of them was wearing a combat
uniform and was fully equipped.

At this moment, countless black muzzles
were pointed at the assistant officer. The
murderous atmosphere spread out. The
assistant officer's legs went weak and he
fell directly on the stool.

"What is it going on? Is he inside?" Jenny 's
anxious voice came Iin from outside the
interrogation room.

"Mr. Zhang, are you alright?" A police
officer who led the team immediately
walked up and uncuffed him.

Henry looked at them. These police
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officers who suddenly came here all
belonged to the police of Yinzhou.

"I'm fine." Henry shook his head.

"It's good that you're fine. Mr. Zhang, you
don't know that you've made President Qin
worry for a while." When the policeman
spoke, he looked at the direction of the
door of the interrogation room on purpose.

A beautiful figure appeared in front of the
iInterrogation room. When she saw Henry
sitting on the interrogation chair, the figure
blew up a fragrant wind and threw herself
Into Henry's arms like a swallow.

"Great, | finally found you. You... Are you
okay? Did they do anything to you?" Jenny
kept looking at Henry with her beautiful
eyes, and her face was full of worry.

Henry opened his hands and looked at the
woman In his arms. For a moment, he
didn't know what to say. In the end, he
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could only gently pat Jenny's back. "Don't
worry, I'm fine."

The assistant officer stared at the arrival of
the Yinzhou policemen, and his lips were
trembling. "You... you... Who the h*|l are
you?"

When the police officer in charge of the
Yinzhou police heard the assistant officer's
words, he immediately shouted angrily,
"You ask who we are? | also want to ask
who you are!"

"| belong to the police of Luohe. It's illegal
for you to rush in and release the criminal
suspect without permission!" the assistant
officer said loudly, holding back his
trembling heart.

"lllegal?" The police officer of Yinzhou
police smiled. "It's unreasonable for you to
arrest people from our area. There's no
notice. You've violated the regulations
first! Where's your leader?"
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As soon as the police officer finished
speaking, another voice came from outside
the interrogation room.

"Who is it? How dare you break into the
police station with a gun?"

As the voice sounded, the middle-aged
man in casual clothes came In.

The middle-aged man looked at these
policemen from Yinzhou and finally fixed
his eyes on the assistant officer. He
frowned and said, "Liu, what's going on?
What are these people doing?"

"Chief Wu." Seeing the middle-aged man,
the assistant officer felt relieved. He
pointed to Henry and said, "This is the man
sent by the captain Yu from City Public
Security Bureau today. It is related to a
murder case. The evidence iIs firm. | have
just checked, and these people rushed In
and said that they are from the police
station of Yinzhou."
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"Oh?" Chief Wu looked confused. He
pretended that he had never seen Henry
before and looked at the police of Yinzhou.
"Everyone, my National Highway police
station should not be under the control of
Yinzhou. It's not appropriate for you, the
police of Yinzhou, to break into our station
directly and release criminal suspects
without permission. It would not a good
thing for you if we report it."

The leading police officer of Yinzhou
glanced disdainfully. "Then you report it.
Today, | have to take this person back with
me no matter what you say. Even if he is
guilty, he should be investigated by the
police of Yinzhou. There is no need to
bother you, the police of Luohe!"

Before these policemen set out, the
director of the police station of Yinzhou
had issued a hard order. No matter how
much 1t cost, Henry must be taken back
safe and sound!
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"The victim died In Luohe. Of course,
Luohe police will be responsible for this
case!" Chief Wu said.

The leading police officer of Yinzhou
glanced at him. "Who caught him in
Yinzhou?"

t was me! What's wrong?" Captain Yu and
the others came in and said, "Do you mean
that we can't catch a prisoner now?"

"Where's your procedure?" The leading
police officer of Yinzhou looked at Captain
Yu. "It's against the rules to arrest people
all over the province."

"Ha ha." Captain Yu sneered. "We caught a
dangerous murderer. Do we have to report
it before catching him?"

"Nonsense!" Jenny shouted, "How could
Henry be a murderer!"

Captain Yu looked at Jenny's perfect figure
with dirty eyes. He sighed in his heart that

-
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this man was really lucky, at home he had
such an excellent wife. And now, this
woman was obviously his lover. When he
went to prison, he had to think of a way to
play with these two girls.

Captain Yu reluctantly moved his eyes
away from Jenny and pouted at the
assistant officer. "What are you waiting
for? Come and show the evidence to these
police officers!"

Hearing this, the assistant officer
immediately took out the photos he just
showed to Henry, as well as the video
recorded in the small forest.

The moment he took out the photos of the
deceased, these policemen from Yinzhou
immediately recognized the victim. This
person, In the afternoon, specially came to
the police station in Yinzhou and said that
he wanted to change his statement. He
had something new to say about the last
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time when Sam Zheng was involved in the
attempted rape of Jenny Qin, chairman of
the Hengyuan Company.

At that time, Yinzhou police asked him
some questions. He only said that Sam
Zheng was wronged. The real man behind
the scenes was named Henry Zhang. He
didn't want to say more about this case. He
hoped that Yinzhou police could protect
him, so he was willing to say the rest.
However, after only a few hours, he died in
the woods beside the national highway!

Everyone looked at the surveillance video
again. From the background and clothes,
the person who threw the corpse in the
video was exactly the same as Henry.

Captain Yu waited for the policemen of
Yinzhou to finish watching the videos and
photos, and then said, "Come on, tell these
police officers what happened just now."

When the assistant officer saw that there
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were two leaders guarding here, he was
relieved and said, "According to the
statement just now, the suspect Henry
Zhang said that he was having dinner at
the Glory Hotel from 6 pm to 9 pm, but we
could get the surveillance video of the
Glory Hotel and found that the suspect
Henry Zhang did not appear in the hotel at
that time. The surveillance video of him
throwing the body was recorded at 7:40
pm which was completely not consistent
with the period Henry Zhang gave."

After the assistant officer finished
speaking, Captain Yu looked at the police
officers from Yinzhou and said loudly, "Did
you hear that, officer? The evidence is In
front of you. We are just working Iin
accordance with the law."

The police officers of Yinzhou looked at
each other, and there was a trace of
embarrassment on their faces. In terms of
the things shown by the police of Luohe,
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no matter from which angle, it was very
unfavourable to Henry. If they took him
away now, this matter might be very
serious!

"What's wrong? Everyone, why were you
SO aggressive and came to our station?
You have nothing to say?" Captain Yu
looked at the police officers from Yinzhou
and said, "l will definitely report this matter
to the higher-ups for serious
investigation!"

After saying that, Captain Yu looked at
Jenny and licked his lips. "This woman is
the one who took the lead in making
trouble. Arrest her!"
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Chapter 446

Upon hearing this, the assistant officer did
not hesitate and immediately grabbed
Jenny.

When Jenny came in, his eyes kept
glancing at her. Such a beautiful woman
was really rare. In the process of catching
her, it was inevitable to have some physical
contact.

"Arrest? I'll see who dares to arrest her!"
The leading police officer of Yinzhou stood
In front of Jenny to block the assistant
officer.

"What's wrong? Is Yinzhou police more
powerful than Luohe police? She is making
trouble in our police station. Why can't we
arrest her?" Captain Yu sneered.

Henry Zhang, who had been sitting there
without saying anything, patted the dust

e | y A A
Crhantar 146
-H:";_t:-.:'x.,.'i 440



13:47 B

on his body and stood up. "Captain Yu,
right?"

"What? You are a criminal. What else do
you want to say?" Captain Yu looked at
Henry. Today's evidence was all forged,
and he could send him to prison tonight!

Henry shook his head. "Whether | am a
criminal or not will be decided later, but |
have two suggestions for you."

"Oh? What suggestion?" Captain Yu acted
like a winner, with pride all over his face.

Henry extended a finger and said, "First of
all, you should never believe in the words
of some young masters. They cannot fulfil
90% of their promises."

After Henry finished his words, Captain
Yu's face obviously changed.

"Second!" Henry extended a finger again.
"Next time when you do perjury, pay more
attention to some details."
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Hearing Henry's words, all the people
present were shocked.

Captain Yu frowned. "What do you mean?"

"I mean, in the video you forged, although
the body figure, shape, and clothes of the
person who threw the corpse are exactly
the same as mine, but didn’t teacher teach
you how to pay attention to the details
when you were In class at the police
school? There Is a black tattoo on the
collar of the back of the person's neck."
Henry pointed to his back strength when
he said this. " Are you going to say that
after | dumped the body at 7:40, | had my
tattoo removed from the back of my neck
to avoid any suspicious?"

All the people present subconsciously
looked at the assistant officer's mobile
phone.

The assistant officer quickly put away his
mobile phone.
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"Please show us the video! We need to
confirm it again!" The leading police officer
of Yinzhou said.

"You think that can do whatever you
want?" Captain Yu walked up to the
assistant officer and stood in front of him.
"How would | know if you don't want to
deliberately destroy the evidence?"

The leading police officer of Yinzhou saw
the wild look of Captian Yu and shouted,
"It's completely against the rules for you to
do things. | need to report this matter to
your superior leaders right now!"

"Report it then." Captain Yu crossed his
arms over his chest and said, "I'd like to
see what our superior leaders will say
about me."

As soon as Captain Yu finished speaking, a
few more people appeared in front of the
interrogation room. These people were all
In police uniforms, and they were the
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police officers who had followed Captain
Yu to arrest Henry before.

When Captain Yu saw them coming in, he
frowned and said, "Who let you in? Go out
and keep the watch."

"Captain Yu, this..." The man at the
forefront looked embarrassed as he looked
out of the interrogation room's door.

"You didn't pick up the phone on purpose
and you arrested him on your own hand.
Do you still take me, the director,
seriously?" A voice full of anger came from
outside the door.

Director Zhao strode In.

"Director Zhao, why are you here?"
Captain Yu looked at Director Zhao, who
suddenly appeared, in surprise.

Director Zhao's face was full of anger. "If |
didn't come, would you not make a big
trouble today?!"
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"Honey, how are you doing?" Behind
Director Zhao, Sylvia appeared with an
anxious look on her face. When Sylvia saw
Jenny standing next to Henry, the light in
her eyes dimmed a little.

At the same time, Jenny also looked at
Sylvia.

When their eyes met, they subconsciously
avoided each other.

"I'm fine." Henry shook his head. "I'm sorry
to make you worry."

Megan followed Sylvia and looked at the
scene In front of her. There was a hint of
disdain in her eyes. It was ridiculous that
the person who was the husband of the
future Master of the Su Family would be
forced to be so embarrassed by several
police officers.

Director Zhao looked at Captain Yu and
questioned, "Who asked you to go to
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Yinzhou to arrest him? Did you get my
permission? Why didn't you report this
matter to me? Do you have any respect for
your director?"

Director Zhao's guestion was like a string
of beads fired by a cannonball, which
made Captain Yu speechless.

When Captain Yu faced Yinzhou police, he
was arrogant and domineering because he
was not in the same bureau as them. No
one could control who he was. But now, In
the face of his direct superior, Captain Yu
couldn't be arrogant.

"Let him go. You have to write me a report

about this matter!" Director Zhao waved
his hand.

"Director Zhao, we can't let him go."
Captain Yu quickly shook his head and
said.

Chief Wu, who was standing aside, also
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said, "Yes, Director Zhao. We can't let him
gD‘.”

"Why?" Director Zhao frowned tightly. "Do
my words as the director mean nothing to
you?"

"No!" Captain Yu waved his hand and
looked at Chief Wu for help.

Chief Wu quickly said, "Director Zhao, he
has something to do with the murder case.
We haven't finished yet."

"A murder case? Even if it has something
to do with the murder case, it's not up to
you to deal with it. Don't you think the
comrade from Yinzhou police station is
able to deal with it? Hurry up, let him go!"
Director Zhao said again.

Chief Wu blocked in front of the
interrogation room and shook his head
vigorously. "We can't let him go. Director
Zhao, we've already arrested the criminal.
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It's time for us to interrogate him."

Director Zhao's appearance was beyond
Chief Wu and Captain Yu's expectation.
Although the Family Lin was powerful in
Yinzhou, they were nobody in Luohe. After
all, Luohe city was the territory of the
Cheng family!

Director Zhao was even angrier when he
heard that Chief Wu had arrested the
criminal. "Arrested the criminal? How dare
you mention it? I'm asking you, who gave
you the right to arrest the criminal from
Yinzhou?!"

"It was my order!" A proud voice came
from outside the interrogation room.

The interrogation room, which was
originally small was crowded with people at
this moment.

When Director Zhao heard the voice
coming from outside, he looked at the door
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and saw three young figures.

"Ke... Master Ke, Miss Cheng, why are you
here?" Director Zhao immediately smiled
when he saw Bing Ke and Jodie Cheng.

Jodie was the young lady of the Cheng
family. As the director of the Police Bureau
of Luohe city, Director Zhao certainly knew
her. As for Bing Ke, his godfather was the
head of Ning province, John Xiao!

Neither of them was someone that he
could afford to offend.

"Director Zhao, do you mean that |
shouldn't have come?" Bing looked at
Director Zhao with a sneer.

Director Zhao quickly waved his hand.
"Master Ke, | didn't mean that."

"Then what did you mean?" Bing asked, "I
gave the order to arrest him, are you
looking down on me?"
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Director Zhao looked at Bing and the other
two people In front of him and felt
extremely embarrassed.

On one side, it was Master Ke who ordered
the policemen to arrest Henry, and Miss
Cheng was also on his side. On the other
side, Peter ordered him to let Henry go. If
either side was offended, Director Zhao
would be in trouble.

When the police officers from Yinzhou saw
Sam Zheng, they were confused. "Wasn't
this person escorted to the second
detention centre? Why is he here?"

"I'l not guilty. What's wrong with being
free?" Sam looked at the police officers
from Yinzhou disdainfully. "Don't you know
that | was framed? It's Henry who tried to
rape her."

..........
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"Even so, we are the execution unit. Even if
you are really innocent, you have to go
through the approval of our unit!" The
leading police officer of Yinzhou shouted,
"This person has escaped from prison,
catch him!"

"My godfather is John Xiao. Who dares to
arrest him?" Bing stood in front of Sam and
shouted.

The name John Xiao, in the whole political
circle of Ning province, was deterrence. No
one would ignore the name of the governor
of Ning province. However, in the eyes of
Yinzhou police, this deterrence was
useless today.

The police officers from Yinzhou who were
sent out today were all elites of the local
police department. Before coming out, the
director had ordered that they must take
Henry back safe and sound. No matter how
powerful the bigshot was, as long as Henry
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did not make mistakes, they did not have
to be afraid!

When the director of Yinzhou Police
Bureau said this, he was full of confidence.
He was probably the person who knew
clearly how powerful Henry was. Last time,
the group of people from the capital came
personally. The director of the Yinzhou
City Police Bureau was confident that as
long as he protected Henry well, even if he
offended the high official, he would
definitely have nothing to worry about. He
might even be rewarded.

"No matter who your godfather is, he can't
protect a fugitive." The chief police officer
of Yinzhou shouted, "Arrest Sam Zheng!"

"Do you dare to touch the person that our
Cheng family wants to protect?" Jodie also
stood In front of Sam at this moment. "If
you dare to touch Sam, you will provoke
our Cheng family! Now the murderer Henry
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Zhang is still under arrest, but you came to
arrest my friend? Who gave you the
courage!"

"How arrogant you are!" Jenny crossed her
arms in front of her chest and said, "How
could you Cheng's family frame people so
casually?"

Jenny looked at Jodie and was a little
confused. Last time in the Cheng family In
Luohe, those people in the Cheng family
treated Henry with respect. No, it could not
be said that they were respectful. They
were afraid! When Shane faced Henry, he
didn't dare to speak. Why would he
suddenly frame Henry?

"Frame people?" Jodie raised her eyelids
and said, "You're right. Even if our Cheng
family framed him, what can you do? Do
you dare to go against us?"

"Your Cheng family?" Henry Zhang
frowned. "Are you representing yourself, or
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the entire Cheng family?"

"Are you kidding me, Henry?" Jodie looked
at Henry as if she was looking at an idiot.
"Or do you think that | can't make a
decision for the Cheng family?"

Henry nodded. "l knew it. How could Sam
come out? It turns out that all of them are
secretly working with the Cheng family."

Jodie took a step forward and stared at
Henry. She gritted her teeth and said,
"Henry Zhang, you dared to go against me
before, so you are doomed to have a bad
end!"

Bing looked at the chief police officer of
Yinzhou and said, "So? Do you dare to
arrest him now?"

John Xiao together with the Cheng family,
whichever came here would make the
police officer tremble.

The police officers from Yinzhou gritted
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their teeth and said, "Catch him! If you
want to protect Sam Zheng, you'll be
treated as accomplices. Arrest them all."

"I'l' from the Cheng Family. Who dares to
arrest me?" Jodie put her hands on her
hips. "Who dares to touch my finger
today? Your skin is waiting to be torn off!"

As soon as Jodie finished her words, a
majestic voice came from outside the
interrogation room.

"Whoever from the Cheng's family is
against the law should be arrested!"

Hearing the voice outside the door, Jodie's
face changed. She suddenly turned around
and saw that Peter Cheng, Shane Cheng,
and John Xiao, the head of the political
department of Ning province, came in.

"Grandpa? Why are you here? They want
to arrest me, why do you speak for them?"
Jodie looked wronged.

..........
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"Godfather!" Bing shouted when he saw
John.

"Hello, Grandpa Cheng and Uncle Xiao."
Sam also nodded in a hurry.

When Chief Wu and Captain Yu saw
Shane, their faces lit up. It was Cheng's
family's orders to do all of this. Now that
Shane was here, they wanted to see how
arrogant these people from Yinzhou would
be. They would be miserable!

Shane strode to Jodie.

"Grandpa, you have to take my side." Jodie
pouted and her eyes were full of tears.

Seeing Jodie's appearance, Shane raised
his right hand and then waved it down
hard.

With a snap, Shane slapped on Jodie's
face heavily.

A red five-fingered print appeared on
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Jodie's tender face.

Jodie looked at her grandfather with a look
of disbelief. She reached out slowly and
touched her cheek. She couldn't believe it.

"Bing Ke, get down on your knees!" John
stepped forward and shouted.

Upon hearing his shout, Bing did not
hesitate at all. He subconsciously bent his
knees and kneeled on the ground. It was
not until he knelt down that Bing dared to
ask, "Godfather, | don't understand."

"You don't understand?" John snorted and
pointed at Sam. "This person should be
locked up in the second detention centre.
Who let you release him in my name? Now
he is a fugitive! You actually have a
relationship with a fugitive!"

Sam Zheng, who was standing at the side,
turned pale when he heard this.

Bing's body shook. He did not understand
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why his godfather had such a big temper.
"Godfather, I'm just..."

"What are you talking about? Don't you
know what big trouble you have made
today?" John shouted. He was so angry
that his whole body was shaking.

He had seen and heard of how powerful
Henry was. Because of his son, Will Ning
offended him and fell from the throne
directly! The old master didn't even dare to
ask about it after he knew this! How much
power he had!

After Shane and John taught the younger
generation a lesson, they immediately set
their eyes on Henry.

"Brother Zhang, I'm the one who messed
up this time," Shane said with a flattering
smile.

Just now, Peter heard from the second
detention centre that John released Sam
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Zheng and he contacted his grandfather
immediately. Hearing the whole story,
Shane called John without thinking.

Bing and Jodie widened their eyes when
they heard Shane address Henry. Their
eyes were full of disbelief. Were they on
the same level?

Henry stood there, shook his wrist and
said, "Didn't you tell me last time that you
know how to control your juniors?"
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